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From: Electricity2023

To: Morales, Gerson
Subject: FW: EIA-923 Attn: Sara Hoff
Date: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 3:59:57 PM

From: Electricity2023

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 8:45 AM

To: Beth Sipin <Beth_Sipin@chugachelectric.com>; Electricity2023 <Electricity2023 @eia.gov>
Subject: RE: EIA-923 Attn: Sara Hoff

Hi Ms. Sipin

Sara is out this week. The federal register notice links to the proposed surveys which can be
reviewed. The primary proposed change to the EIA-923 is to collect renewable generation on a
monthly basis.

| hope this is responsive.

Regards,

Glenn McGrath

Team Leader, Electricity Statistics Uranium Statistics and Product Innovation
202-586-4325

glenn.mcgrath@eia.gov

From: Beth Sipin [mailto:Beth_Sipin@chugachelectric.com]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2022 1:08 PM

To: Electricity2023 <Electricity2023 @eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] EIA-923 Attn: Sara Hoff
Importance: High

Good Morning Ms. Hoff,

EIA is requiring public comments by July 22, 2022 regrading the proposed changes to
information collection.

On behalf of Chugach Electric, would you please let us know what the proposed changes to the
EIA-923 data collection is so that we can accurately submit our comment(s). The May 23,
2022 article under 4(a) Proposed Changes to Information Collections does not reference FORM
EIA-923 Annual or Monthly.

Thank you
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Betth Scpin

System Control Support Technician
Chugach Electric Assoc., Inc.
7%(907)762-4363 / 4386
beth_sipin@chugachelectric.com
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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